## Lewis Raggett Full Stack Web Developer

Creating useful, well designed solutions for people's problems with a bit of programming is always fun. I'm a Vue.js and Laravel specialist based in sunny Bournemouth. I'll be excited to have a go at any challenge or brief you may have for your website or application and look forward to working with you.

## Education

Undergraduate | BSc Digital Media Development [University of Winchester]

A Level | AS Media Studies, Mathematics, Physics, Computing

**GCSE** | Mathematics [A\*] English Literature [A\*] English Language [A] Further Maths [A] Statistics [A] Computer Science [A] Biology [A] Chemistry [A] Physics [A] Geography [A] Media Studies [A] ECDL [Distinction\*]

## Work Experience

Full Stack Web Developer | Sprechen Ltd. 2020 - Present Web Development Intern | The Design Lab 2020 - (4 Months) Freelance development work 2017 - Present [See portfolio] Emergency Call Handler | Appello | 2018 - Present Sales Advisor | Argos | 2017 -2018 GCSE Maths Tutoring | The Grange | 2017 References Available at request

lewisraggett17@gmail.com | 07969795930